PSSA Executive Committee Meeting October 24, 2023 7:00 p.m.

A virtual meeting of the PSSA Executive and Advisory Committees was held on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.

Those in attendance virtually included:

Don Neilson, President
Jim Hoffman, Vice President
Zach Eshbach, Treasurer
Cathy Parson, Secretary
Steve Ross, Tournament Director
Brian James, ATA Delegate
Elyse Bryson, AC
Tim Schoonover, AC
Brett Wells, AC

The meeting was called to order at 7:10 p.m. by Don Neilson.

A motion was made by Brian to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Don seconded. Motion carried.

President's Report

Traphouses/traps: Jim reported that he and Andy Sukel will be working on the repairs in the spring, i.e., pressure washing, masonary work, etc.

Project 24: Steve reported that we now have 17 sponsors giving a total of \$27,150. Brett Wells has the thermometer and suggestions were made on different ways to give, i.e., memorial gifts, entire squads donating.

A question arose concerning the size of the signage to be placed on the scorer's stands. The committee decided that AAA and AA sponsors will have a sign approximately 31"x31". If an entire squad would make a donation, all five names would be on 1 sign. Steve will take the liberty of where they are placed unless a sponsor has a preference. The sign should also specify if they are a AAA or AA sponsor. It was also decided that the signs will remain up for 3 years through the end of the 2026 shooting season. Brett Wells will check on having the signs made. The signs on the gun racks will be permanent.

A question was asked if squadding preferences may be auctioned off if an entire squad donates. The committee said it can be. They just need to let us know the person who won.

Steve Miller has the lumber for all the racks.

Future projects will be held if needs arise.

Telcomm: They are still working on upgrading the website. The committee approved hiring Samantha Bachechi as the graphic designer for the new website.

Midway grant: No update. Jim suggested inviting Sherry Anderson to sit in on the next Monday evening meeting.

20th anniversary Gala for Krieghoff International: Don talked to Alex Diehl from Krieghoff. Everything is a go. Details still need to be worked out. They would like to use the old PSSA logo.

Super Clinic: Brian reported that 11 people have signed up already for the Super Clinic. Nora will take 10 coaches for the Coaches Clinic. The Coaches Clinic will be June 4 and the Super Clinic will be June 5 and 6.

Financial report

Financials: Steve reported that we should end the year with a profit of approximately \$26,000.

Camping: They are still working on software for camping.

Personnel: No updates.

Old Business

No old business.

New Business

Facility Improvements: The new springs will be installed in the spring before the Keystone Open. It was decided to use the Schultz springs.

Extended Camping: This is the last weekend for the haunted house. Steve suggested not keeping the campground open through October next year since not many people took advantage of it being open.

2024 Shoot Program: Steve and Elyse Bryson are working on the 2024 shoot program.

President's Camping Space Auction: The spot will be raffled off at \$50/ticket and will be open for all shooters to buy a ticket.

Annual Raffle: Steve Miller is ready to roll with the annual raffle.

ATA Program Advertising: All agreed to advertise in the ATA program. Brian will take care of this.

The next meeting will be virtually on Tuesday, December 12 at 7 p.m.

Brian moved and Jim seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectively submitted, Cathy Parson, PSSA secretary